CORY CORBETT

| (+86) 151 1006 3681 (+61) 3 9016 3315 | CoryCorbett@gmail.com |

Business, English language, and Drama studies

An award-winning educator with extensive global experience seeks to partner with a Chinese school to help them develop the best possible outcomes of success for their students and their global future.

MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Developed many student's potentials in Australia and the USA.
- Managing and leading large teams of educators and projects of up to 120 direct reports in various industries, including media/arts, HR, Risk and Government.
- Appeared as a guest lecturer with Colorado State University Boulder Campus to postgraduate students in the study of Mythology and how Henrik Ibsen was intertwined.
- Managed short film festival Comfy Shorts every three weeks in Melbourne for nine years.

EXPERIENCE

EDUCATOR, ASIA (China, Thailand, Vietnam, Singapore, South Korea) 2019 to Present

As an educator, leveraging 20 years of teaching experience to assist Chinese schools in perfecting their educational strategies. Specific job functions include:

- Working with Students, Parents and Teachers to deliver best practice through the achievement of outcomes that benefit the school and broader community.
- Help Chinese schools' source the most relevant and detailed reference materials to help them create effective school programs that deliver to a broad audience.
- Create best in class strategies for school to achieve prominence both in China and success in promoting the school to Australia, Canada, New Zealand, South Africa and the USA.
- Developing business opportunities in new regions of English-speaking countries.
- Educational contacts that include academic and scholarly connections in Australia, the USA and Iceland.

EUCATOR / CONSULTANT / ACTOR, USA, Australia

2000 to 2019

- Educated students from primary to postgraduate studies at institutions in Australia and the USA
- As a media consultant, worked in Australia and America.
- Worked on film and theatre as an actor, model, dramaturge, writer and producer of film and theatre.
- Trained actors in Platform Youth Theatre
- Gained new clients and assignments based on performance from previous work.

FILM FESTIVAL DIRECTOR / FOUNDER, USA, Australia COMFY SHORTS FILM FESTIVAL, MADE IN MELBOURNE FILM FESTIVAL

2009 to 2016

- Operated film festivals in Melbourne Australia and Ashfield Massachusetts, USA.
- Arranged funding to help launch an indigenous film initiative in Australia.
- Maintained consistent audiences at a single venue for weekly performances for nine years.

CHANDLER MACLEOD ACCOUNT MANAGER

2018 to 2019

- Led, taught, managed and mentored a team of 55 to 120 staff for the Department of Human Services, Compliance Risk Branch.
- Used performance improvements to increase department productivity.
- Completed advanced report writing to enhance relationships between Chandler Macleod and the Department of Human Services.

TELEPERFORMANCE BURWOOD

2017 to 2018

- TECHNICAL ADVISOR / OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY FOUNDER
 - Taught new employees on the job basics over six weeks of structured course work
 - A vital member of the Occupational Health and Safety, working in conjunction with the Work Safe government body to ensure regulatory compliance.
 - Managed Tools, Installations, Account Security, Networking and various operating systems.

AUSTRALIAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS AREA SUPERVISOR

2016

- Recruited and managed 18 staff members for the 2016 Australian Census of Population and Housing.
- Trained and coached the entire staff and maintained regular monitoring of all goals.

AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL SUPPORT

2015

• Helped the Australian public navigate the Australian Taxation Office website for tax reporting, while aiding in casework to shut down support for Windows 2007.

AUSTRALIAN RED CROSS, Victorian Branch EMERGENCY SERVICES TEAM LEADER & FIRST AID TRAINER

1999 to 2009

- Managed the Victorian state-wide emergency services including Police, Fire & Ambulance Services.
- Instructed over 300,000 students in the practice of first responder and emergency scene techniques.
- Introduced reverse triage to mass rescue situations as handled jointly by Victoria Police, Country Fire Authority, and then the Regional Ambulance Service (now Ambulance Victoria).

EDUCATION

Post Graduate Studies – Double Edge Theatre 2013 BPA (Theatre Management) – Victoria University 2010 BEC (Performance Management & Business Management) – Victoria University 2005 – 2006 Deferred Awarded a scholarship from the University of Melbourne.

OTHER INTERESTS

Organizing meditation, classes, retreats and tours. Olympic level fencing.